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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The main house faces the southwest, as does the kitchen wing, which is connected to
the main house via a stucco breezeway. Originally, the kitchen and the house were
two separate structures. The main house is of coursed rubble stone and is of one-
and-one-half stories. (The structure was originally two and one-half stories.).The
corners are quoined with large stone blocks, and such large stones and keystones
rest overtop the window lintels as well. The bays are five by two, with asbhru hall
and doors directly opposite each other on the north and south faces of the structure.
A third door is located near the southwest corner of the main house, almost flush
with the recent breezeway addition. Most of the doors, window frames and hardware
have been replaced. The windows are 9 X 6, although the attic-level windows on the
eastern end are 6 X 6 and are smaller. The corresponding windows on the western

end are even smaller and are 2 X 2, There are two large cellar windows  located on
cither side &f botharubreances and these are either louvered or 3 Xk 3's. There were
two such windoms on the eastern end of the house, but one of these has since been
covered over. The southerly door has a three-light transom and massive stone steps
before it. The northerly door is covered by a one-bay shed-roofed porch. Cellar
entrances are located near the northeast and the northwest corners of the house, the
northeastern one once having a stone enclosure. There are three gabled dormers on
either side of the wood-shingled, gable-flank roof. The dormer windows are 6 X 6,
The original brick chimneys are quite tall and thick, with all of them being inside -~
ends and located on the sides of the roof. Two are on the western end and are parallel, .
while the third is on the southeast corner. The new trim consists of a box cornice
with a frieze and angled-in ends., A special feature is a stone near the gable of

the eastern end inscribed "A. J. 1821".

The kitchen wing, constructed of the same stone, is a short two stories, with a
recently refurbished wood-shingled hip roof as well as a new box cornice and soffit.
There are no windows on the western end of the kitchen. Extended remodeling has
resulted in the connection of this structure with the house via the new stucco
breezeway, which is really another addition. There are two 6 X 6 windows on eash
story on the south side, and a tall brick inside end chimney stands on the west end.
The northern side of the kitchen, where there is now a large window and a four-bay
shed-roofed porch, was once a half-enclosed barn with a shed roof which was removed
in 1940, The kitchen door is located on the northern facaede beneath the new porch,
and this entire side of the building is frame.’ ™s cellar under the main house is
still subdivided with stone walls and retains much of the old pegging and hand-hewn
beams.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY acres, 18 perches

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Frontage of the property is located on the east side of Cooley Mill Road, north
of the intersection of the said road with the Webster-Lapidum Hoad. The tract
is bounded on south by the properties of a Mr, Stark and of a Mr. Mitchell, and
to the east by the land of Aubrey Worthington.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY o
STATE COUNTY ==
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul L. Pemrod, site surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust May 11, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 21 State Circle 267-1212
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Haryiand

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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PETLE SEARCH

Libre Folio

GRG L76 182 In 1957, J. M. Sharpless Ewing conveyed the tract of L9 acres
and 183 perches to Frederick Viels in 1957.

MEWR 253 30 In 1938, the same tract was obtained by J. M. Sharpless Ewing
from Robert H. Archer, substitute trustee, and John D. Coolzy.

c 2h2 199 Carries A. Cooley transferred the property to John D. Cooley

in 193>,

Equity Case

GRG 184 1 In 1919, Harrist E. Cooley received the property from Janes J.
Archer, trustee. Harriel died in 1932, and tae lard was
transferred to her widowed mother, Carrie A. Cooley.

JAR 133 g George W. Coolay and Charles Cooley transferred the property
to Harriet E. Cooley in 1915.

JAR 117 70 Lawson Cooley sold the property to Harriet E. Cooley in 1315,
George, Charles and Lawson all had co-interests in the tract,

.- JAR 147 69 Daniel M. Cooley sold the property to AMbrose and:Lawson Cooley

in 1915. This parcel was for the dower of Harriest Coolszy,

ALJ 20 302 Jonn H. Cooley sold the tract to brother William L. Coolzy in
1868. Tae tract had been owned by their father, Daniel M.
Cooley, ard was referred to as Friendship in this deed.

HD 13 2Lo A, .Lingan Jarrett, trustee, sold ninety acres to Daniel M.
Coolzy in 1835.

HD 12 348 Evan W. Thomas sold forty acres, more or less, to Amanda Jarrett
in 182%9. This parcel was part of Tripple Union and Friasndship.

JLZ 0 653 In 1800, Evan Thomas acquired 3)0 acres of Frizndship and Triopple
Union from his father, Samuel Thomas. Samuel had acquired this
property from John Hugnes in 1776 (JLG A 331) and from Nathanizl
Hughes in 1731 (JLG D 180).
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DESCRIPTION OF FRIENDSHIP-~ continued

The orly original outbullding is the pumphouse, which is situated just southwest

of the kitchen. This is a tall, thim, two-storied structure of the same stone as
the house, with a new wood-shingled gable-front roof. The punphouse has box cornices
and eaves, as well as an orizinal brick chimney, located on the inside end of the
southwest corner of the roof. The bays are one by one, with the first floor windows
being louvered and the second story ones being 2 X 2 windows. One board and batten
door is located on the northeast side while a second is sited on the upper level

on the southwest side. There are still several support beams that protrude from

the wall,
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Mt. Friendship Pumphouse HA-8
Cooley Mill Road.

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod ?/76
Southeast side







Mt. Friendship HA-8
Cooley Mill Road

Havre de Crace, MD

Paul Fenrod /76
East side
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